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Dear Ms. Wilmoth:

This replies to your letter dated June 17, 1994, inquiring as to
our response to Intervenor's second set of interrogatories to the
NRC Staff. Under 10 C.F.R. S 2.720(h), the Staf f is only required
to answer interrogatories if a presiding officer finds that the
answers "are necessary to a proper decision in the proceeding" and
that the answers "are not reasonably obtainable from any other
source." Please be advised that the Staff intends voluntarily to
respond to your interrogatories filed May 17, 1994, but has not yet
completed its response.

The Staff is also currently preparing its response to Intervenor's
Request for Admissions regarding OI's Investigation Report on
reporting of diesel starts following the site emergency on
March 20, 1990.

We hope to complete our responses to each of Intervenor's requests
in the near future.

Sincerely,

h&: R$&
Charles A. Barth
Counsel for NRC Staff
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